



**MONTGOMERY  
& ANDREWS**  
LAW FIRM

Seth C. McMillan  
Direct: (505) 986-2519  
Email: [smcmillan@montand.com](mailto:smcmillan@montand.com)  
[www.montand.com](http://www.montand.com)

11-30-16 KC  
moved to Dec 15  
Docket

November 22, 2016

**VIA EMAIL**

David Catanach, Director  
New Mexico Oil Conservation Division  
1220 South St. Francis Drive  
Santa Fe, NM 87505

**Re: Case Nos. 15573, 15574, 15575, 15576, 15577, 15578, 15579, 15580, 15581 -  
Applications of RKI Exploration and Production for production for  
compulsory pooling, Eddy County, New Mexico**

Dear Mr. Catanach:

The above matters appear on the Docket notice for December 1, 2016. On behalf of RKI Exploration and Production, we request that the hearing be continued to December 14, 2016.

Undersigned counsel attempted to contact Earl DeBrine Jr., counsel for EOG Resources, Inc., by email earlier today for his client's position. Mr. DeBrine has not yet responded by the time of submission of this letter.

Thank you.

Very truly yours,

Seth C. McMillan

JSH:bjw

cc (via email): Florene Davidson, NMOCD  
Will Jones, NMOCD  
David Brooks, Esq., NMOCD  
Earl DeBrine, EOG Resources, Inc.

---

**REPLY TO:**

325 Paseo de Peralta  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87501  
Telephone (505) 982-3873 • Fax (505) 982-4289

Post Office Box 2307  
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87504-2307